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*** ADDENDUM ONE*** 
RFQ for DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 

APRIL 26, 2024 
 
The following are answers to questions received by GATRA during the question-and-answer 
period for the Request for Qualifications for Design and Construction Phase Services. 
 

1. For the RFQ Contract No P2024-042: Design and Construction for Wareham 
Maintenance Facility, should our submissions include the Massachusetts Standard 
Designer Application Form?   

Yes 
 
2. Are weekly project meetings and monthly progress meetings intended to be in-person or 

can these meetings be completed virtually?  

Weekly project meetings and monthly progress meetings are anticipated to be a 
combination of in-person and virtual setups depending on the project phase, with a 
majority of virtual meetings occurring during Design Development phase  then shifting 
to more in-person during Construction as appropriate. 
 
3. Should we use the DSB application form for our submission?  

Yes 
 
4. Will this be a pre-engineered building?  

 
Yes  

 
5. The Preliminary Site Plan included with the RFP is from Merrill Engineering. Will civil 

design be part of our scope or work, or is civil design to be contracted directly with the 
owner?  
 

Civil design is contracted by the owner and will be available to the designer. 
 

6. Who is serving as OPM for this project? 
 

Aecom 
 


